
Bryant City Council

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: March 28, 2023 - Time: 6:30 PM

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. February 2023 Council Meeting - Approval of minutes
• Minutes Council Meeting February 28 2023.docx.pdf

Presentations and Announcements

2. Child Abuse Awareness Proclamation
• Child Abuse Awareness Proclamation (1).pdf

3. State of the City 2023

4. Animal Control Officer Appreciation Week
• ACO Appreciation Week 2023.pdf

Announcements

5. Upcoming Events in Animal Control

Shelter is now open Saturdays from 12:30 - 3pm

Animal Control Officer Appreciation Week is April 9 - 15th.

Doggy Day Out is April 27th, you can sign up to participate on our Facebook page under events.

Annual Barking Lot Sale is Saturday April 29th, check our Facebook page for all the details and hours.

Director's Report

Public Comments

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_182/minutes_council_meeting_february_28_2023-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_182/child_abuse_awareness_proclamation_-1-.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_182/aco_appreciation_week_2023.pdf


Old Business

Finance

6. 2023 Bond - Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Approval of a Resolution to authorize the offering of capital improvement revenue bonds; and prescribing other matters

pertaining thereto, see attachment, presented by Bond Counsel.

New Business

Finance

7. December 2022 Financial Report (unaudited) - To be published in the paper per ACA 14-59-116

Approval and Acceptance of the attached City of Bryant Unaudited Financial Report for publishing in the paper.

• 03.21.23 December Year to Date for Paper Publishing Unaudited.pdf

8. February 2023 Financial Report - See attached

Approval and Acceptance of the attached City of Bryant Unaudited Financial Report for the period ending February 28,

2023.

• 03.21.23 February Financial Report.pdf

9. Resolution to Amend the City of Bryant Budget - Request to amend the 2023 budget.

Resolution requesting to amend the 2023 City of Bryant Budget, see attachment.

• 03.21.23 Budget Adjustment Requests for March.pdf

Police Department

10. Resolution - Resolution for Approval to Apply for the AORP Grant

Resolution for Council approval to apply for the Arkansas Opioid Recovery Program (AORP) grant.  No matching funds are

required.

• Resolution for Approval to Apply for AORP Grant March 2023.pdf

Public Works

11. Ordinance 2021-7 - Sewer Rate Discussion

Sewer rate and project loading discussion.

Council Comments

Mayor Comments

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_182/03-21-23_december_year_to_date_for_paper_publishing_unaudited.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_182/03-21-23_february_financial_report.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_182/03-21-23_budget_adjustment_requests_for_march.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_182/resolution_for_approval_to_apply_for_aorp_grant_march_2023.pdf


Bryant City Council City Council Meeting
February 28, 2023 -  6:30 PM

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room
210 SW 3rd Street   Bryant, Arkansas

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

Prior to the Council Meeting, a prayer was given by Council Member Roedel who also led the Pledge
of Allegiance to the Flag.

Call to Order - Mayor Scott at 6:30 pm

Roll Call – Council Members Present: Jason Brown, Star Henson, Jon Martin, Lisa Meyer, Jack
Moseley, Jordan O’Roark, Wade Permenter, and Rob Roedel.  City Clerk Mark Smith and City
Attorney Ashley Clancy were also present.  Quorum Present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of the February 6, 2022 Regular Council Meeting Minutes [YT 2:00]
Motion to approve by Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member Henson.
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 8-0.

PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

2022 Annual Budget Book [YT 2:30]
Director of Finance, Joy Black presented the 2022 Budget book.  See attachment.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Connie Elder commented on storm water that floods her property [YT 3:45]
Rita Elder commented on storm water that floods her property [YT 6:15] Susan
Reynolds storm water that floods her property [YT 9:30] David
Roberts with Bryant Chamber Board of Directors- in favor of the A&P [YT 11:35] tax but not
the percentages and was opposed to the mileage increase

Stephanie Argenziano issues with utility work digging and against the mileage [YT 14:15]
Debbie Broadway spoke against A&P assigned percentages [YT 16:45]
Moriah Key ditch problem [YT 18:55]

NEW BUSINESS

Finance – presented by Joy Black, Director of Finance

Motion to move Agenda Item # 4 ahead to Item # 2 by Council Member Roedel, [YT 21:15]
Second by Council Member O’Roark.
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 8-0.

2. Resolution – Authorizing the Offering of Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds [YT 21:35]

1

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


Presented by Ryan Bowman, Bond Council for Friday, Eldridge and Clark.
Approval of a Resolution to authorize the offering of Capital Improvement Revue Bonds for the
Bryant Parkway.  See attachment.  Discussion followed.
Motion to approve by Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Henson.
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 8-0.
 RESOLUTION 2023-04

3. Monthly Finance Report – Ending January 31, 2023 [YT 29:25]
Presentation and Approval of the 2022 December Year to Date City Financial Report.
See attachment.  Lengthy discussion followed.
Motion to approve by Council Member Henson, Second by Council Member Moseley.
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 8-0.

4. Ordinances – Millage for Real and Personal Property [YT 48:20]
Ordinance to approve the Real and Personal Property Millage amounts for the City of Bryant,
AR.  See attachment.
Motion to table by Council Member Meyer, second by Council Member Henson.
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 8-0.

City Attorney – presented by Ashley Clancy, City Attorney

5. Real Estate Ordinance – Sponsored by Council Members Meyer and Henson [YT 49:10]
Ordinance establishing a procedure for the sale, exchange, transfer, purpose, of repurpose of
property within the city of Bryant.  See attachment.
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, and 3rd reading by title only by Council Member
Martin, Second by Council Member Roedel.
Voice vote.  Motion Passed 8-0.  Ordinance title read by Mayor Scott.
Motion to adopt by Council Member Permenter, Second by Council Member Meyer.
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Brown, Henson, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter, Roedel.
Motion Passed 8-0.
 ORDINANCE 2023-04

6. Advertising and Promotion Tax Ordinance – An Ordinance establishing a [YT 52:00]
advertising and promotion tax for the city of Bryant.
See attachment.  Lengthy discussion.
Motion to table by Council Member Permenter, second by Council Member Moseley.
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 8-0.

Police and Fire Departments – presented by Police Chief Minden and Fire Chief Jordan

7. Ordinance to Modify Fire and Police Step and Grade [YT 1:04:10]
An Ordinance to Modify the existing Fire and Police Department’s Step & Grade pay structure
in order to be competitive in the marketplace.
See attachment.  Lengthy Discussion.
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, and 3rd reading by title only by Council Member
Moseley, Second by Council Member Roedel.
Voice vote.  Motion Passed 8-0.  Ordinance title read by Mayor Scott.
Motion to adopt by Council Member Roedel, Second by Council Member Martin.
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Brown, Henson, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter, Roedel.
Motion Passed 8-0.

2



Motion to approve Emergency Clause by Council Member Moseley, Second by Council
Member Brown.
Roll Call Vote.  YES: Brown, Henson, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter, Roedel.
Motion Passed 8-0.
 ORDINANCE 2023-05

Public Works – presented by Tim Fournier, Director of Public Works

Motion to move Agenda Item # 10 ahead to Item # 8 by Council Member [YT 1:55:30]
O’Roark, second by Council Member Brown.
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 8-0.

8. Disposal of Old Meter Systems [YT 1:57:30]
Motion to sell the old water meters on the GovDeals.com website and if any do not sell after
six months the meters will be disposed of by Council Member Roedel, Second by Henson.
Voice vote.    Motion Passed 8-0.

9. Update and Resolution on Wastewater Master Plan [YT 1:41:35- 1:55:30 and 1:58:20]
Approval of a Resolution to authorize $147,761 from the wastewater impact fee fund (555) be

spent towards the Waste Water Masterplan.   See attachment.
Motion to add Resolution to the agenda by Council Member Meyer, Second by Council
Member Permenter.
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 8-0.
Motion to Approve by Council member Permenter, Second by Council Member Moseley.
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 8-0.
 RESOLUTION 2023 - 05

10.Emergency Sanitary Sewer Line Repair – presented by Ted Taylor, City Engineer [YT 2:00:40]
Emergency line repair is urgently needed on Line segment from MH 31281 to MH 31280.  The
line segment is to the rear of properties along 412, 406, 318 Suncrest Street.  See attachment.
Motion to Approve Time and Materials repair not to exceed $250,000 without prior City Council
approval by Council Member Permenter, Second by Council Member Moseley.
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 8-0.

Council Comments [YT 2:15:00]
Council Member Brown thanked City for quick pick up response
Council Member Martin asked repairs on Northlake
Tim Fournier said the Utility Billing customer portal will not be available for several days
beginning March 2, 2023 due to software upgrades
Council Member Moseley asked about Utility relocate issues
Council Member Roedel also had comments on Utility relocates
Council Member O’Roark thanked the Police and Fire Departments for their work

Mayor Comments [YT 2:21:20]
Coffee with the Mayor will be at Animal Control on March 4, 2023 at 9 AM
April 29, 2023 Animal Control will have a Barking Lot sale from, 9 AM – 2 PM
.

Adjournment
Motion to Adjourn by Council Member Martin, second by Council Member Meyer.

3



Adjourned time: 8:54 PM

4



THE CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

CITATION AND PROCLAMATION TO THE CITIZENS OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

WHEREAS, in the Federal fiscal year 2022, the Arkansas Department of Family & Protective Services confirmed 4,152
victims of child abuse or neglect, including 98 in Saline County; and

WHEREAS, child abuse and neglect is a serious problem affecting every segment of our community, and finding solutions
requires input and action from everyone in our community; and

WHEREAS, the effects of child abuse are both inhumane and costly, involving the mental health system, juvenile justice
system, law enforcement agencies, criminal and civil courts, and health care and educational institutions; and

WHEREAS, preventing child abuse and neglect is a community epidemic that depends upon the education and involvement of
citizens from every sector of the community and can be reduced by making sure each family has the support they need to raise
their children in a healthy environment; and

WHEREAS, the Commission on Child Abuse and Missing Children and Court Appointed Special Advocates® (CASA)
believes effective child abuse prevention programs succeed because of partnerships created among social services agencies,
schools, faith communities, civic organizations, law enforcement agencies, and the business community, and all citizens should
become involved in supporting families in raising their children in a safe and nurturing environment; and

WHEREAS, Court Appointed Special Advocates® – CASA volunteers – are assigned by the court to speak up for a child’s
best interest and be a voice for that child in the courts; every child in care deserves a CASA volunteer, but less than half the
children in care have one; and

WHEREAS, Child Advocacy Centers - CACs - were formed to provide a safe, child-friendly environment where a
comprehensive and coordinated approach is taken in response to allegations of child abuse; These specially-trained individuals
assist and advocate for the child throughout the entire process; During the process, the CAC staff works as part of a
multi-disciplinary team that includes various local and state agencies; This team meets regularly to review all open cases,
beginning with the victim’s initial outcry through investigation, treatment and prosecution; and

WHEREAS, the “Wear Blue” campaign is coming to our community, bringing support for advocacy for children and
heightening awareness of the plight of the most vulnerable children in our community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that I, Allen Scott, Mayor of Bryant, AR at this moment proclaim April 11th as
WEAR BLUE DAY in recognition of Child Abuse Awareness Month and to call upon all citizens, community agencies, faith
groups, medical facilities, and businesses to increase their participation in efforts to prevent child abuse and strengthen our
communities and families.

_____________________________
Mayor Allen E. Scott



 

 

 

 

OFFICIAL PROCLAMATION 

 

Whereas, the National Animal Care and Control Association has designated April 9 - 15, 2023 as Animal 

Control Officer Appreciation Week; and  

 

Whereas, various federal, state, and local government officials throughout the country take this time to 

recognize, thank and commend all Animal Control Officers for the dedicated service they provide to the 

citizens, public safety, domestic animals, livestock and wildlife across the nation; and  

 

Whereas, every day, Animal Control Officers put themselves in potentially dangerous situations to 

protect the health and welfare of all kinds of animals and the public; and  

 

Whereas, the City of Bryant recognizes and commends the work done by the officers of Bryant Animal 

Control and Adoption Center on a daily basis to the citizens of our community, and specifically recognize 

the following employees for their hard work:  Animal Control Officers Sarah Smith, Jessie Vowell, and 

Kelli Campbell, as well as Senior Animal Control Officer Jackie Skasick and Director and ACO Tricia 

Power; and 

 

Whereas, the City of Bryant recognizes the Animal Control Officers who answer calls for assistance, 

capturing roaming and potentially dangerous animals, rescue animals in distress, investigate reports of 

animal cruelty and neglect, provide education for pet guardians about responsible pet care and mediate 

disputes between neighbors regarding conflicts involving animals.   

 

Now, therefore, be it resolved that as the Mayor of Bryant, I do hereby recognize and declare the 

week of April 9 – 15, 2023, as Animal Shelter Appreciation Week in the City of Bryant and encourages 

all citizens to join us in expressing their sincere appreciation for the service of these officers, and all the 

staff and volunteers of the Bryant Animal Shelter. 

 

So Declared on the 28th Day of March, 2023. 

 

 

____________________________________  

Mayor Allen Scott 















































































































































































































































































































Section 

1.

•         General Fund 642,753

•         Utility Fund  WW 97,500

•        Stormwater Fund 500,000

Section 

2.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th  day of March, 2023.

APPROVED:

_________________________ ATTEST:

Allen E. Scott, Mayor

___________________

Mark Smith, City Clerk

The amended city budget for the calendar year 2023 is hereby amended and adopted to read as attached.

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 _____

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF AN AMENDED BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF BRYANT FOR THE 

TWELVE MONTH PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2023 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas adopted a budget for The City of Bryant on December 13, 2022, recorded as Resolution 2022-

36, and

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas, desires to amend said Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 as attached.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT:

This resolution (with attachment) shall be known as the amended budget resolution for the City of Bryant, Arkansas, 

for the twelve (12) month period beginning January 1, 2023 and ending December 31, 2023.

Page 1 of 2

Resolution 2023 -____ Adopting an Amended City Budget for 2023 - March 2023



Number Account Account Name Before Adjustment Adjustment After Adjustment Description

BA0000027 001-0410-5816 Capital Assets - Infrastructure 172557.8 461326 633883.8 Mills Courts $261K Amend 78, $200k GF Savings

BA0000027 001-0600-5115 Com Exp - Tel Landline.Interne 27328.92 -8700 18628.92 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 001-0400-5810 Fixed Assets - Equipment 16200 15726.88 31926.88 SS Kubota Side by Side Utility Vehicle for Parks M

BA0000027 001-0430-5120 Insurance - Property 40000 11000 51000 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 001-0500-5120 Insurance - Property 30530 -7500 23030 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 001-0600-5120 Insurance - Property 4733 8700 13433 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 001-0600-5102 Repairs & Maint - Building 19500 12000 31500 new Janitorial Contract left out of 2023 Budget

BA0000027 001-0420-5104 Repairs & Maint - Grounds 29000 1600 30600 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 001-0430-5104 Repairs & Maint - Grounds 101500 54000 155500 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 001-0100-5681 Sr. Adults Contract 30000 5000 35000 to cover Comcast for the Senior Center Reimbursmen

BA0000027 001-0410-5110 Utilities - Electric 7000 9000 16000 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 001-0420-5110 Utilities - Electric 18744 -4000 14744 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 001-0430-5110 Utilities - Electric 245000 40000 285000 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 001-0440-5110 Utilities - Electric 3500 5600 9100 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 001-0500-5110 Utilities - Electric 39900 15000 54900 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 001-0430-5111 Utilities - Gas 38000 19500 57500 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 001-0410-5112 Utilities - Water 1500 4500 6000 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 080-0800-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue -1000 -577.84 -1577.84 Greenway Check to 5210

BA0000027 080-0800-5210 Service & Repair - Vehicle 90000 577.84 90577.84 Greenway Check to 5210

BA0000027 510-0950-5110 Utilities - Electric 420000 23500 443500 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 510-0950-5112 Utilities - Water 276 114000 114276 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 510-0950-5722 Bond Principal Payment 105838.51 -105839 -0.49 Reclassing Vac Truck its Debt and Capital

BA0000027 510-0950-5130 Sanitation 130000 -40000 90000 Per Budget Book Appendix 6

BA0000027 510-0950-5810 Capital Assets - Equipment 254798.8 105839 360637.8 Reclassing Vac Truck its Debt and Capital

BA0000028 515-0140-5816 Capital Assets - Infrastructure 2438322.25 500000 2938322.25 Stormwater Funding ARPA
Totals:

$1,240,252.88

Page 2 of 2 

Resolution 2023 - ____ Adopting an Amended City Budget for 2023 - March 2023



Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023- ________ 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO 

APPLY FOR GRANT FUNDING THROUGH THE ARKANSAS OPIOID RECOVERY 
PARTNERSHIP (AORP) TO ESTABLISH AN OPIOID RECOVERY PROGRAM AND 

EQUIPMENT; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES   

 
WHEREAS, the Chief of Police of the City of Bryant, Arkansas, is requesting that the City 
Council authorize the City of Bryant to apply for a grant through the Arkansas Opioid Recovery 
Partnership for the purpose of establishing an Opioid Recovery Program and the purchase of 
equipment; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to authorize the Mayor and the Chief of Police to apply 
for such grant funding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. The City Council does hereby authorize the Mayor and the Chief of Police to make an 
application through the Arkansas Opioid Recovery Partnership for the purposes stated herein. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __________day of March, 2023 

             
       

________________________________ 

       Allen E. Scott, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:                Approved as to Form: 

 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

Mark Smith, City Clerk    Ashley Clancy, City Attorney 

 


	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Announcements
	Director's Report
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	Finance

	New Business
	Finance
	Police Department
	Public Works

	Council Comments
	Mayor Comments
	Adjournments

